# RESOLUTION #2025- 64 CONSOLIDATED FEE SCHEDULE 2026

WHEREAS, the Borough of Perkasie charges fees for various services provided and applications made to the Borough; and

WHEREAS, Borough Council wishes to adopt a consolidated schedule of fees for these services;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Borough council of the Borough of Perkasie that the following consolidated schedule of fees is adopted for the year 2026 and shall remain in effect until further amended.

#### TABLE OF CONTENTS

- 1. Building Fees
- 2. Zoning Applications Fees
- Subdivision and Land Development Fees
- 4. Trash Fees
- 5. Pool Fees
- 6. Park and Recreation Fees
- 7. Event Fees
- 8. Transient Retail License Fees
- 9. Electric Service Fees
- 10. Public Works Service Fees
- 11. Police Department Service Fees
- 12. Publication Fees
- 13. Amusement Device Fees
- 14. Cable Television Fees
- 15. Delinquent Account Collection Fees
- 16. Stormwater Management Site Plan Schedule of Fees
- 17. Miscellaneous Fees
- 18. Professional Services

#### **FEES**

#### 1. BUILDING FEES

A non-refundable application fee of \$100.00 must accompany building permit applications for new construction and additions. The \$100.00 will be applied to the building permit fee upon approval. A UCC fee of \$4.50 is added to each permit. Building permit fees are doubled for work done without permits.

<u>Gross Floor Area (GFA)</u> – In association with the referenced fees, the Gross Floor Area shall be defined as the following: the total square feet of all floors within the perimeter of the outside walls, including basements, cellars, garages, roofed patios, breezeways and covered walkways, halls, mechanical areas, restrooms, stairs, stair towers and covered decks. Attics and crawl spaces are not included within the GFA.

Residential – In association with the referenced fees, "Residential" is defined as all buildings and structures classified as an R-3 and R-4 occupancy by the International Building Code, and all buildings and structures governed by the International Residential Code.

<u>Non-Residential</u> – In association with the referenced fees, "Non-Residential" is defined as all other buildings and structures not defined as residential.

1

Section	1. Building Permit	Fee
۸	New Construction	Δd

ction	1. Building Permit Fee	
A.	New Construction, Addition, Alterations A.1. Residential New Construction	\$300 plus .25¢ per square foot of Gross Floor area
	A.2. Non-Residential New Construction	\$500 plus .50¢ per square foot of Gross Floor area
	A.3. Residential Alterations and Additions	2% total project cost. Minimum \$200.00
	A.4. Non-Residential Alterations and Additions	3% total project cost. Minimum \$300.00
	A.5. Residential Plan Review (new)	\$150.00 per submission
	A.6. Residential Plan Review (other)	\$100.00 per submission
	A.7. Non-Residential Plan Review (new)	\$12.50 per 100 gross square foot. Minimum \$650.00
	A.8. Non-Residential Plan Review (other)	\$12.50 per 100 gross square foot. Minimum \$360.00
	A.9. Resubmission Review/Amended Plans	\$150.00 per Submission
	A.10. Accessibility Fee (Plan review and inspection)	\$150.00 plus .07¢ per square foot of affected floor area
	A.11. Alterations without Square Footage (cellular tower, retaining walls, wall openings)	1.5% of the cost of the project
В.	<u>Demolition</u> B.1. Structures under 250 sq. ft.:	\$54.00
	B.2. Structures over 250 sq. ft. without a foundation	\$100.00
	B.3. Structures with a foundation	\$200.00
C.	Accessory Structures C.1. Decks (uncovered)	\$135.00 plus .27¢ per sq. ft. of area
	C.2. Sheds, Detached Garage, Pole Barns over 1,000 sq. ft.	\$135.00
D.	Swimming Pools, Spa, Hot Tub and artificial bodies of water D.1. In Ground	er (includes all electric permit fees) \$400.00
	D.2. Above Ground	\$260.00
	D.3. Spa/Hot Tub	\$260.00
	D.4. Non-Residential Pool	\$350.00 plus \$25 for each \$1,000 of construction value
E.	Tank Installation and Removals	\$150.00 for work up to \$10,000 \$25.00 for each \$1,000 over \$10,000

F.	Sump Pump	\$150.00
G.	Modular/Manufactured Dwelling (includes all utility inspections)	\$650.00
Н.	Residential Reroof	\$135.00
Section	2. Mechanical Permits	
A.	Replacement of Existing Equipment  A.1. Residential Replacement of HVAC Unit  A.2. Non-Residential Replacement of HVAC Unit	\$135.00 per unit \$185.00 per unit
В.	New Construction and Additions  B.1. HVAC Installation – RESIDENTIAL  B.2. HVAC Installation – NON-RESIDENTIAL	\$200.00 \$300.00
C.	Alterations to Existing HVAC System C.1. RESIDENTIAL C.2. NON-RESIDENTIAL	\$135.00 \$185.00
D.	Commercial Kitchen Exhaust System	\$150.00
E.	Exhaust Systems E.1. H1, H2, H3, or H4 Use E.2. All other non-residential use	\$500.00 per system \$200.00
F.	Generator F.1. Residential F.2. Non-Residential	\$150.00 \$250.00
G.	Wood stove	\$135.00
Н.	Plan Review – if not associated with Building Permit Fee H.1. Residential H.2. Non-Residential	\$100.00 \$100.00 \$150.00
	3. Plumbing	
A.	New Construction A.1. Residential	\$150.00 for first five (5) fixtures \$20.00 for each additional \$150.00 minimum
	A.2. Non-Residential	\$250.00 for first five (5) fixtures \$25.00 for each additional \$250.00 minimum
В.	Alterations and Additions B.1. Residential	\$150.00 for first five (5) fixtures \$150.00 for each additional \$150.00 minimum

B.2. Non-Residential \$200.00 for first five (5) fixtures

\$25.00 for each additional

\$200.00 minimum

C. Minor Repairs to plumbing system \$135.00

D. Sewer Lateral Repair/Replacement \$135.00

E. Water Service Repair/Replacement \$135.00

F. Plan Review – if not associated with Building Permit Fee

F.1.Residential \$100.00 F.2. Non-Residential \$150.00

Section 4. Fire Protection

A. Fire plan review and inspection \$150.00 plus .10¢ per sq. ft. of floor area or each

fraction of the affected floor area

Section 5. Other Fees

A. <u>Certificate of Occupancy for change of ownership</u>

without change of use:

\$158.00 for the first 2,000 sq. ft. plus \$24 per 1,000 sq.ft

thereafter (or fraction thereof)

The following fees pertain to existing structures only and shall not be applied to new construction or any other fees specified in Sections 1.

B. Re-Inspections \$100.00

C. UCC Appeals Board Hearing Application \$500.00 plus \$1,000 escrow

D. <u>UCC Fee</u> \$4.50

E. <u>Construction Permit Fee</u> = The sum of all Building, Plumbing, Mechanical, Energy, Electrical, Accessibility and Fire permit applicable to the project. (May include individual residential permit fees in Sections K through S.)

## Fees for partial projects shall be calculated as follows:

- a. Footing/Foundation: 10% of the Construction Permit Fee
- b. Shell only without Footing/Foundation 50% of the Construction Permit Fee
- c. Shell including Footing/Foundation 60% of the Construction Permit Fee
- d. Tenant fit-out or all remaining interior alterations shall be calculated at 40% of the Construction Permit Fee for the affected floor area.

## F. Electrical Inspection and Plan Review

A. Inspections

Rough Inspection \$100.00
 Final Inspection \$100.00
 Minor work less than 5 fixtures; Rough and Final Inspection Included

#### B. Photovoltaic Modules

First three solar Modules \$25.00 each Each additional module after three \$18.00 each

All associated feeders, service, motors, etc., are calculated in accordance to the appropriate fee schedule section.

# C. Fire Pump Controller

\$75.00 each

All associated feeders, service, motors, etc., are calculated in accordance to the appropriate fee schedule section.

#### D. Service-Meter Equipment

100 amp	\$ 87.00
200 amp	\$104.00
400 amp	\$130.00
600 amp	\$175.00
800 amp	\$225.00
1,000 amp	\$301.75
1,200 amp	\$387.75
Up to 1,600 amp	\$474.00
Over 1,600 amp	\$734.00
Each additional meter	\$ 17.25

## E. Feeders or Sub Panels

100 amp	\$ 87.00
200 amp	\$104.00
400 amp	\$130.00
600 amp	\$175.00
800 amp	\$225.00
1,000 amp	\$301.75
1,200 amp	\$387.75
Up to 1,600 amp	\$474.00
Over 1,600 amp	\$734.00
Each additional 1,000 amps over 2,000 amps	\$366.00

# F. <u>Temporary Service</u>

\$95.00

## G. Sign with Electric

First Sign	\$75.00
Each Additional Sign	\$14.00

## H. Parking Lot Lighting

Parking Lot Pole – First Pole	\$61.50
Fach Additional Pole	\$14.00

I. <u>Hard wired appliances</u> such as Ranges, Cook tops, Dishwashers, Garbage Disposals, Baseboard Heating, Heat Pumps, Water Heaters and Air Conditioning

Outlet for Single Unit 20KW, less than 1 HP	\$61.50
Each additional Unit for 20KW, less than 1 HP	\$14.00

J.	Motors	
	Up to ¾ HP	\$17.25
	Over ¾ HP to 5 HP	\$34.50
	Over 5 HP to 20 HP	\$61.50
	Over 20 HP to 40 HP	\$115.00
	Over 40 HP to 100 HP	\$156.00
	Over 100 HP to 200 HP	\$200.00
	Over 200 HP	\$200.00 plus \$50.00 for each 50 HP (or portion of) over 200
K.	Generators, Welders, Furnaces	
	Up to 50KW	\$115.00
	Over 50KW to 100 KW	\$156.00
	Over 100KW to 150KW	\$216.00
	Over 150KW to 300KW	\$259.00
	Over 300KW to 500KW	\$387.00
	Over 500KW to 575KW	\$475.00
	Over 575KW to 1,000KW	\$647.00
	Over 1,000KW	\$647.00 plus \$50.00 for each 200KW (or portion of) over
		1,000
L.	Transformers, Vaults, Enclosures, Substations	,
	Up to 175 KVA	\$115.00
	Over 175KVA to 275 KVA	\$216.00
	Over 275KVA to 300 KVA	\$259.00
	Over 300KVA to 350KVA	\$387.00
	Over 350KVA to 500 KVA	\$475.00
	Over 500KVA to 1,000 KVA	\$647.00
	Over 1,000 KVA to 3,000 KVA	\$820.00
	Over 3,000 KVA	\$820.00 plus \$50.00 for each 200 HVA (or portion of) over
	0151 5,656 M.	3,000
		,
Μ.	Signaling Systems (burglar alarms, fire alarms, etc.	
	For the First Device	\$75.00
	Every 5 devices (or fraction) thereafter	\$18.00
	Ziely o delited (or meeter), the earlier	
N	Reintroduction of Power	\$135.00
Ο.	Modular and Mobile Homes	
•	Modular Homes- Service and Outlets	\$95.00
	Modular Homes – Service Including Feeder of	\$95.00
	Receptacles	
Ρ.	Real Estate Certification	
	Residential	\$144.00
	Commercial	\$202.00
		•
0	Plan Review	
٠.	Residential (if not associated with building	
	permit fee)	\$150.00
	Commercial	¢300 00

Commercial

\$300.00

#### 2. ZONING APPLICATION FEES

Resid	ential	Constr	uction

Single Family Dwelling \$200.00

Multi Family (per unit) \$200.00 each unit

Addition/Alteration \$100.00 Accessory Structures \$100.00

**Non-Residential Construction** 

New Construction\$500.00Addition/Alteration\$250.00Accessory Structure\$250.00

Sign Permits

Up to six square feet \$125.00

Over six square feet \$200.00

Temporary sign \$50.00

Request for Zoning Change \$1,000 + escrow

Home-Based Occupation Permit \$100.00

No Impact Home-Based Occupation Permit \$25.00

Zoning Determination Fee \$125.00

Use & Occupancy Permit \$150.00

#### **Zoning Hearing Board**

Zoning Hearing Board Fees for a Variance/Special Exception/Interpretation of Law

Residential Use \$1,000 Non-residential use \$1,250

Postponement-(caused or request by applicant) \$500.00

Conditional Use Application \$800.00 plus \$2,500 escrow

## 3. SUBDIVISION AND LAND DEVELOPMENT FEES

The applicant or owner submitting plans for a subdivision or land development shall pay the following application filing fees at the time of application and plan submission. In addition to application filing fees, the applicant shall be required to furnish an escrow fund to pay for the professional fees and other costs incurred in reviewing the plans and processing the application. The applicant or owner also agrees to an additional 10% for engineering, legal and other services rendered to the Borough in connection with the project which will be included in the total cost. Upon completion of the review, whether the application is approved or rejected, any monies not expended in the review shall be refunded to the applicant. Conversely, fees in excess of the escrow fund will be charged to the applicant.

**PRELIMINARY PLANS** 

Preliminary Lot Line Change \$300 application fee + \$1,000 escrow

Preliminary Minor Subdivision/ Land Development (2 lots) \$500 application fee + \$1,000 escrow

Preliminary Major Subdivision/Land Development (3+ lots) \$1,000 application fee + \$100 per lot + \$5,000

escrow

FINAL PLAN SUBMISSION No additional charge if filed within one year after

Lot Line preliminary approval. Otherwise, same as

preliminary

Minor Subdivision/Land Development (2 lots) \$500 application fee + replenish escrow account to

full amount (\$2,000)

Non-Residential Land Development \$500 application fee +replenish escrow account to

full amount (\$500) if filed within one year after

preliminary plan approval.

Otherwise, same as preliminary land development

Major Subdivision/Land Development (3 lots) \$500 application fee + replenish escrow account to

full amount (\$7,500)

Waiver of Land Development \$500 application fee + replenish escrow account to

full amount (\$2,000)

**Application Fee** 

Professional Services Escrow \$1,200.00

\$ 100.00

Plan of Substitution N/A

Stormwater Management See Item # 16

Park and Recreation Impact Fee \$1,500 per dwelling unit

#### 4. TRASH FEES

Trash & Recycling Annual Fee \$50.00

## Regular Trash

Disposal containers are to be plastic "Perkasie Borough" trash bags at the cost of:

 (1) Large bags
 \$4.75

 (2) Small bags
 \$3.75

 (3) Small gusseted bags
 \$4.00

**Grading/Drainage Permit** 

(4) Trash toter service (64 gallon) \$87.50 per quarter

8

# Large trash items: (any item that does not fit inside a Borough toter or Borough disposal bag)

First large trash Item

FREE

• Second and additional large trash Items:

\$20.00 per item

### Appliances: excludes all items containing freon

Each appliance:

\$20.00 per item

## Excluded: the following items are excluded from the trash program:

Air conditioners, refrigerators, freezers or any other item containing freon, car or engine parts or batteries, sheds, outbuildings, fences, pavers, garage doors, construction and remodeling materials, mirrors, windows, glass top tables, glass storm doors or any other item with plate glass, TV & PC monitors, VCRs, DVDs and other electronic (e-waste) items, e-bikes, e-scooters, hoverboards, or any item containing a lithium battery, trampolines, pool tables, pianos, safes brush, tree branches, stumps, or any other yard waste, hazardous waste.

Waste Hauler Permit Fee \$100.00

Trash Certification Fee \$20.00

## 5. POOL FEES

#### Memberships

## **Resident Membership Rates**

	Jan. 1 <sup>st</sup> thru	May 1 <sup>st</sup> thru		Aug. 16 <sup>th</sup> thru	
Membership Type	Apr. 30th	Aug. 15th		Dec. 31st	
Individual	\$138.00	\$	141.00	\$	135.00
2 Family	\$265.00	\$	270.00	\$	260.00
3 Family	\$340.00	\$	347.00	\$	333.00
4 Family	\$414.00	\$	422.00	\$	406.00
5 Family	\$489.00	\$	499.00	\$	479.00
6 Family	\$563.00	\$	574.00	\$	552.00
7 Family	\$638.00	\$	651.00	\$	625.00
8 Family	\$712.00	\$	726.00	\$	698.00
9 Family	\$786.00	\$	802.00	\$	771.00
10 Family	\$861.00	\$	878.00	\$	844.00
Senior	\$74.00	\$	75.00	\$	72.80
PAC Full Membership	\$138.00	\$	141.00	\$	135.20
PAC Club Membership	\$106.00	\$	108.00	\$	104.00

<sup>\*</sup>acceptable items include: Dishwasher, washing machine, dryer, stove, wood stove, garbage disposal, sump pump, trash compactor, pool filter, water heater, water softener, air compressor, generator, humidifier, snow blower, power washer, grill, microwave, oven, lawn mower (all kinds), weed-whacker, garden tools fitted with engine or motor (drained of oil & gas, battery removed), bicycle, basketball net, treadmill, elliptical, stair climber, weights & rack, other large exercise equipment, wheelchair (battery removed), metal cabinet, lockers etc.

# **Non-Resident Membership Rates**

Membership Type	Jan. 1 <sup>st</sup> thru		May	May 1 <sup>st</sup> thru		Aug. 16 <sup>th</sup> thru	
	Apr. 30th		Aug	Aug. 15th		Dec. 31st	
Individual	\$	222.00	\$	226.00	\$	218.00	
2 Family	\$	435.00	\$	444.00	\$	426.00	
3 Family	\$	530.00	\$	541.00	\$	520.00	
4 Family	\$	626.00	\$	639.00	\$	614.00	
5 Family	\$	722.00	\$	736.00	\$	708.00	
6 Family	\$	818.00	\$	834.00	\$	802.00	
7 Family	\$	914.00	\$	932.00	\$	896.00	
8 Family	\$	1,010.00	\$	1,030.00	\$	990.00	
9 Family	\$	1,106.00	\$	1,128.00	\$	1,084.00	
10 Family	\$	1,202.00	\$	1,226.00	\$	1,178.00	
Senior	\$	175.00	\$	179.00	\$	171.60	
PAC Full Membership	\$	223.00	\$	227.00	\$	218.40	
PAC Club Membership	\$	138.00	\$	141.00	\$	135.20	

<sup>\*</sup>If you purchase a pool membership between August and December, the membership will be applied to the following pool season; however, you will also receive complimentary access to the pool during Labor Day weekend of the year in which the membership was purchased.

Borough Employee and Family	\$ 0.00
Borough Council and Family	\$ 0.00
Replacement charge for lost member passes	\$10.00
Activity Fees Everybody Swims Program (A free learn to swim program for 3 <sup>rd</sup> graders that live in Perkasie Bo (A limit of 100 open slots per season)	\$ 0.00 prough.)
Group Lessons  Member Swimming Lessons  Non-members	\$90 \$125
AM Tot Splash (Daily Drop In)  Member  Non-member  Private Lessons (8 30-minute Lessons)	Free \$10.00
Member Non-member	\$180 \$210

# 30 Minute Individual Private Swim Lesson

**Lesson Instructor Training Class** 

# \$30 members/ \$55 non-members \$35 members/ \$50 non-members

# Water Walking & Lap Swimming:

•	Member Non-Member walk-in	\$ 0.00 \$10.00
Aqua Zumba:	Member Non-Member	\$ 4.00 \$10.00
Sunrise Yoga:	Member Non-Member	\$ 4.00 \$10.00
Menlo After Dark:	Member Guest of Member	\$ 5.00 \$ 6.00
Doggie Dip:	Registration for Dog Guests (14 and over)	\$10.00 \$ 4.00

Daily Admission	Purchased In-Person	Purchased Online *Not Available for guests o members.
Monday - Friday General Admission 18 years and older	\$21.00	\$19.00
Child (3-17) or Senior (age 62+)	\$16.00	\$14.00
Guest of Season Member Adults (Age 18 and older) Child (3-17) or Senior	\$15.00 \$10.00	
Twilight (after 5:00 p.m.)		
Adult Child or Senior Adult Guest of a Member Child or Senior Guest of a Member	\$11.00 \$9.00 \$8.00 \$5.00	\$9.00 \$7.00
Saturday and Sunday General Admission 18 years and older Child (Age 3-17)	\$32.00 \$22.00	\$30.00 \$20.00
Guest of Season Member Adults (Age 18 and older) Child (3-17) or Senior	\$20.00 \$15.00	

## Twilight (after 5:00 p.m.)

Adult	\$17.00	\$15.00
Child or Senior	\$12.00	\$10.00
Adult Guest of Member	\$10.00	
Child or Senior Guest of Member	\$ 8.00	

<sup>\*</sup>Daily admission to the Kulp Wading Pool is free. Costs are currently covered through sponsorships provided by the Perkasie Lions Club.

#### Party and Group Fees

## Menlo Party Package

	Members	Non-Members	Notes
Base Fee	\$225	\$325	Base fee includes reserved picnic tables,3-hour party, staff assistance, paper products, and up to 10 party
			guests

Any number of guests over 10 require an additional per person fee: \$\$12.00 per adult guest \$10.00 per child guest

Non-refundable deposit (50% of base fee) due at time of reservation. Max of 30 total party guests. Create your own party package with food options available through Menlo for additional per person fee. Party Guest list, finalized food order, and final payment due one week prior.

## **Kulp Splash Party**

Members or Borough Resident \$110 Non-Members or Non-Residents \$150

Includes 2-hour wading pool use with lifeguard and 4 hours Kulp Pavilion use. Max of 20 children.

#### After hours Party

Applicant must be a Menlo Member or Perkasie Borough resident.

\$20 per person, minimum of 40 guests, maximum of 100, request due 45 days prior, \$500 non-refundable deposit required after request is approved by Perkasie Borough Council, must provide certificate of insurance for General Liability Insurance, party guest list, and submit final payment one week prior.

#### Camp Groups

Offered to any registered organization, Monday through Friday from 12:00 p.m. to 4:00 p.m.: \$10 per participant (includes campers and counselors). Groups must have minimum of 15 participants. All visits must be scheduled in advance. Non-refundable \$100 deposit, signed Camp Group Agreement, and certificate of insurance for General Liability Insurance required to confirm reservation. Remaining balance due at time of visit. All camp groups must adhere to the Borough's required swimmer-to-staff ratios, which are based on group size and swimming experience of participants.

#### 6. PARK AND RECREATION FEES

Fees are for a 4-hour flexible time period.

<u>Pavilion</u>	<u>Park</u>	Boro Resident	Non-Resident	Non-Profit	Electric Key
Skate Park	Lenape	\$70	\$ 100	\$50	
Rotary	Lenape	\$70	\$100	\$50	
Twin Bridges	Lenape	\$85	\$110	\$60	
Kulp	Kulp	\$60	\$85	\$45	
Lions	Menlo	\$85	\$110	\$60	

Rentals may purchase an additional 4 hour time period for anything over.

**Team Facility Rentals** 

\$125 per team for a 10 week season, \$25 key deposit if access to storage shed

at softball field is needed.

(Deposit must be cash or separate check, 2 weeks in advance)

Up to 2 days per week;

## Kulp Ball Field and Grandstand Team Facility Rental

\$500 per team for a 10 week season, \$25 key deposit if access to storage facility is needed. Up to 2 days per week. Field will be maintained by the Public Works team on their regular schedule, including mowing, weed whacking, and dragging. Maintenance will not be adjusted to align with renter schedules

Kulp Ball Field and Grandstand Lights & Scoreboard

\$ 100 per season

\$25 key deposit if electric is needed. (Deposit must be cash or separate check, 2 weeks in advance)

## Kulp Ball Field and Grandstand Team Facility Exclusive Rental

\$3,000 per team for a 10 week season (Monday thru Friday), including field lights and scoreboard, \$25 key deposit for storage facility and electric required. Required for team use more than 2 days per week. Field maintenance meeting required between renter and Borough prior to season. Parks and Recreation department will use and/or rent the field during the season if not in use.

<u>Individual Facility Rental – Multiple time slots may be booked; however, all reservations are subject to Borough scheduling, and Borough events and programming take priority. The Borough will ensure that a minimum number of courts will always remain available for open play.</u>

Facility	Allotted Time Block	Resident	Non-Resident
Pickleball Court	1 Hour	\$25.00	\$30.00
Tennis Court	2 Hours	\$25.00	\$30.00
Basketball Court	3 Hours	\$50.00	\$60.00
Baseball/Softball Field	3 Hours	\$50.00	\$60.00

Non-Profit event permit base fee \$50.00 For Profit event permit base fee \$100.00

Base fee covers one date; additional \$10 per date fee if multiple dates on one permit

Electric Key required for park events needing electric \$25 key deposit

\*If additional services are needed for your event in the park (e.g., barricades, crossing guards, Public Works assistance), please refer to the corresponding sections of the fee schedule.

Firework Permits	\$100.00
Community Garden Plots	\$25.00
Refundable Deposit for Clean-Up	\$25.00

<sup>\*</sup>As part of the Borough's recreation offerings, local businesses, contractors, and individuals interested in running park and recreation programs at Borough parks and facilities can contact our Parks and Recreation Department directly. Interested parties are offered a percentage of program revenue.

#### 7. EVENTS FEES

# FARMERS MARKET

Full Season	\$220 (single space) / \$300 (double space)
Half Season	\$165
Drop in / weekly	\$ 30

#### **UNDER THE STARS CAR SHOW**

(A) BOROUGH SPONSORED EVENTS

Food Vendor	\$ 200
Craft/Service/Commercial Vendor	\$ 30

Exhibitor entry fee \$ 15 (advance), \$25 (day of)

#### **FALL FESTIVAL**

Food Vendor	\$ :	200	)
Craft/Service/Commercial Vendor	\$	50	)

# AMERICA'S OLDEST TREE LIGHTING

Food Vendor \$175

## **EARTH DAY/OTHER COMMUNITY EVENTS**

Food Vendor	\$100
Craft/Service/Commercial Vendor	\$ 30

<sup>\*</sup>All permits must be submitted 45 days in advance

# (B) THIRD PARTY SPECIAL EVENT FEES (for events on Borough Streets)

\*See PARKS & RECREATION FEES section for events in Borough park system

Event Permit Application Fee	For Profit Non-Profit Each Additional Day	\$100.00 \$ 50.00 \$ 10.00
Road Barricades & Cones	Estimated 4 hours Straight Time	Hourly Rate as listed in the PUBLIC WORKS SERVICE FEES SECTION
Trash & Recycling	Estimated 4 hours Straight Time	Hourly Rate as listed in the PUBLIC WORKS SERVICE FEES SECTION
Electric setup & breakdown	Estimated 8 hours Straight Time	Hourly Rate as listed in the ELECTRIC DEPT. SERVICE FEES SECTION
Crossing Guard	Hours Requested	Hourly Rate as listed in the POLICE DEPT. SERVICE FEES SECTION
Police Support	Hours Requested	Hourly Rate as listed in the POLICE DEPT. SERVICE FEES SECTION
Transient Retail Vendor	Per for-profit vendor	Daily Rate as listed in the TRANSIENT RETAIL LICENSE FEE SECTION
No Parking Signs	Per Sign	Fixed prices as listed in the POLICE DEPT. SERVICE FEES SECTION is Borough will provide an invoice when

Estimated fee per service is due at the time of permit approval. Perkasie Borough will provide an invoice when the permit application is approved detailing estimated fees. Perkasie Borough reserves the right to add services during the event if we deem it necessary for event safety then invoice a final balance.

## a) BLOCK PARTY FEES:

Block Party Permit Fee (Commercial & Residential): \$100.00

## 8. TRANSIENT LICENSE FEES

One Day	\$ 25.00
One Calendar week or fraction thereof	\$ 75.00
One Calendar month or fraction thereof	\$200.00
One Calendar year or fraction thereof	\$400.00

#### 9. ELECTRIC SERVICE FEES

Security Deposit without electric heat

Security Deposit with electric heat	\$ 300.00
Security Deposit without electric heat	\$ 200.00

-		_
ROCO	nnection	I FOOC.
INCLU	HILLCUIOL	11663.

During normal business hours	\$ 100.00
After normal business hours	\$ 200.00

## Reconnection Fee - CT rated service:

During normal business hours	\$ 300.00
After normal business hours	\$ 400.00

Limiter hook-up fee \$ 50.00

Meter Test Fee \$ 25.00

Duplicate tenant electric bills sent to landlord \$ 15.00/account

Renewal fee for each account \$ 5.00

Late payments for Electric: Electric bills which are not paid by the due date are subject to late payment charges Applied monthly as follows: 5% for any outstanding balance.

Final Meter Certification Fee	\$ 25.00
Temporary electric installation: min. charge	\$ 25.00
Install new electric service to subdivision	\$2,500/Lot
Install new streetlights in subdivisions	\$3,800 Each

## Cost of electric per lot:

Secondary underground electric	Per lot	\$ 750.00
Primary underground electric	Per lot	\$ 750.00
Transformer and fiberglass pad	Per lot	\$1,000.00

## Cost of LED streetlights:

LED streetlights:	\$600.00
Concrete base	\$2,000.00
Aluminum pole	\$2,000.00
LED fixtures	· '
Labor	Ç 300.00
	\$ 500.00

#### . .

Labor:	Straight Time	\$ 80.00
	Overtime	\$115.00
	Double time	\$160.00

## Equipment Rental - Per Hour

Line Truck	\$260.00
Bucket Truck	\$250.00
Chipper	\$100.00
Air Compressor	\$100.00
Pick-up Truck	\$100.00
Dump Truck – 1 Ton	\$150.00

Material: Actual cost (20% may be added for handling)

<u>Contracted Services</u>: All contracted services will be billed out at actual costs plus 10%. (The 10 is based on scheduling, reviewing work and administrative costs.

## **Customer Generated Electrical Service**

Installation of net meter \$375.00
Administrative Fee \$50.00
First Inspection Fee \$125.00
Annual reinspection \$35.00

## **Pole Attachment Fees**

Application Fee: New Attachments \$35.00 Per Pole Audit Fee: \$35.00 Per Pole

Make Ready Engineering Fee: TBD – provided for each permit request

based on level of effort.

## Annual Attachment Fee (per Pole)

Date: \$29.00 Year 2022 \$29.50 Year 2023 \$30.00 Year 2024 \$30.50 Year 2025 \$31.00 Year 2026 Year 2027 \$31.50 \$32.00 Year 2028 \$32.50 Year 2029 \$33.00 Year 2030

Each Renewal Term \$ .50/year increase thereafter

## Other Fees

Unauthorized Attachment \$ 35.00/pole Fee Storm Restoration Fee \$100.00/pole

#### 10. PUBLIC WORKS SERVICE FEES

Labor: Straight Time \$ 55.00
Overtime \$ 80.00

# Equipment Rental – Per Hour

 Backhoe
 \$150.00

 Refuse Truck
 \$170.00

 Dump Truck – 1 Ton
 \$150.00

 Mower
 \$ 65.00

 Leaf Vacuum
 \$ 70.00

 Black Top Roller
 \$100.00

Material: Actual Cost (10% may be added for handling

<u>Contracted Services</u>: All contracted services will be billed out at actual costs plus 10% (The 10% is based on scheduling, reviewing work and administrative costs.

#### 11. POLICE DEPARTMENT SERVICE FEES

Special Duty: Shall be billed at 2 times the officer's hourly rate plus applicable taxes and benefits

No Parking Signs \$ 2.25

Use of Police Vehicle – Per Hour \$ 20.00

Use of Crossing Guard \$ \$18.95 - \$20.66/hr.

Parking Tickets \$ 25.00

#### 12. PUBLICATION FEES

Comprehensive Plan

Zoning Ordinance \$20.00

Subdivision and Land Development Ordinance \$15.00

Building Codes Cost + Postage + 10%

## 13. AMUSEMENT DEVICE FEES

First Device \$65.00

Each additional device permitted under the same application \$25.00

Each and every re-inspection necessitated in a license year \$25.00

14. CABLE TELEVISION – (Pursuant to Ordinance #744)

Filing Fee – Section C-2(f) \$ 25.00

Penalty for non-compliance-Section D-2(d) \$2,000 and reasonable attorney fees & court costs

\$15.00

Fine for violation of customer service standards

Section E-2(d) \$25.00 with reasonable attorney fee

# 15. CLAIMS, MUNICIPAL – Delinquent Account Collection Fees (pursuant to Ordinance #832)

A. Preparation and filing of Municipal Liens

\$150.00

- B. Attorney's fees incurred in the collection of delinquent accounts including, but not limited to
   District Justice and/ or Common Please actions
   \$125.00
- C. Additionally, the owner shall be responsible for all costs of collection in addition to Attorney's fees including, but not limited to, filing fees and court fees as may be paid by the Borough.

## 16. STORMWATER MANAGEMENT SITE PLAN SCHEDULE OF FEES

A.	Filing Fee	\$	75.00
В.	Sump Pump Discharge & Permit	\$	250.00
C.	Connect to Borough storm sewer	\$1	,000.00

D. Plus \$5.00 per foot, maximum

E. Bottomless inlet Box \$1,000.00

#### 17. MISCELLANEOUS FEES

Alarm system registration \$10.00

Copies:

 One Sided
 \$ .25

 Two Sided
 \$ .50

 Color Copy
 \$1.00

 8 ½ x 14 Copy
 \$ .50

 11x17 Copy
 \$1.00

Oversize copies (Land Development, building or plot plans)

Actual cost to reproduce plus mileage (IRS rate) to drive to copy center, plus employee time to drive to/from

facility at \$25 per hour

Deed registration \$10.00

Duplicate of Borough meetings \$20.00 per meeting

Explosives Permit \$15.00

False Alarms \$50.00

Flood Plain Certification \$100.00 + cost of survey if necessary

Inter-Municipal transfer of Liquor License

Application Filing Fee \$600

Military Banners \$140.00 Permit Fee: Circuses, Carnivals & Exhibitions \$100.00

Pole attachment permit application \$25.00

Police incident reports \$15.00

Reproduction of photographs from police \$25.00 fee per request plus \$1.00

Incidents/accidents per standard 3"x5"
Photograph of \$8.00 per 8"x11" photograph

Return Check Charge \$25.00

Sidewalk Permit (if sidewalk is installed without

Borough being notified.)

\$75.00

Street Utility Cut Permits \$175.00

Per 100 square feet of disturbance + additional \$25.00

for each additional 100 sq. ft. of utility cut

Street Maps \$1.00

Tax Certification Fee \$10.00

Zoning Maps \$5.00

\$1.00 small

18. PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

Solicitor \$175/hour

**Engineering Services/Gilmore Associates:** 

Principal Engineer \$157/hour
Project Assistant \$90/hour

Consulting Professional I-V \$117 - \$157/hour
Design Technicial I-V \$ 92 - \$112/hour
Construction Rep. I-III \$105 - \$125/hour
Surveying Crew \$185/hour

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this fee schedule supersedes and replaces all prior fee schedules adopted by Perkasie Borough Council.

RESOLVED this 15<sup>th</sup> day of December, 2025.

Attest: <

Andrea L. Coaxum, Secretary

James A. Ryder Coungil President